

Tommaso Bernasconi

PARTNER

Tommaso Bernasconi focuses on banking, finance, debt secondary market trading and structured finance issues. He regularly advises both banks and private debt funds as well as primary international sponsors and corporate entities, in connection with acquisitions and leveraged finance deals, tender offer financing, debt capital market transactions, real estate financing in the most relevant economic sectors such as, inter alia, corporate, energy, industrial and banking. He has a significant experience in structured finance transactions, as well as in the single name UTP and NPLs markets, as well as in trading of debt instruments in secondary markets. Tommaso Bernasconi has also developed important skills in pre-insolvency restructuring agreements, composition agreements (“concordati preventivi”) and restructuring transactions in general.

Tommaso is mentioned as Next Generation Partner by The Legal 500 in the sectors Banking & Finance: borrower side and Banking & Finance: lender or arranger side. Moreover he is mentioned as follows: “Tommaso Bernasconi understands our needs, and he is very commercial and to the point”.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Counsel** | 2018 - 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2016 - 2018
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2007 - 2016
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2006 – 2007
Gianni Origoni Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2011**
Academy of American and International Law, International and Comparative Law Centre of the Southwestern Legal Foundation, Dallas, Texas, U.S.A.
- 2011**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Pavia Bar, Italy
- 2006**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
30th December 1982
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
tbernasconi@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Restructuring and Insolvency